
 
 

To: Members of the  
STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 

 Reverend Roger Bristow (Chairman) 
 

  
 Councillors Jonathan Andrews, Graeme Casey, Robert Evans, 

Dr Sunil Gupta FRCP FRCPath, David Jefferys, Chris Price and Rebecca Wiffen 
 

 Church of England: Mr Lee Kings and Mr Christopher Town 

 
 Teachers: Mrs Denise Angell, Ms Hannah Arnold, Ms Alex Hamill, Ms Cilla Larbi and 

Mrs Caroline Ringham 
 

 Other Faiths: Ms Deborah Corcoran, Mrs Katie Burtonshaw, Mr Daniel Coleman, 

Mrs Patricia Colling, Mr Sanjay Gupta, Mr Saiyed Mahmood, Mr Arvinder Nandra and 
Dr Omar Taha 

 
   

 

 
 A meeting of the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education will be held in the 

Council Chamber - Bromley Civic Centre on WEDNESDAY 14 JUNE 2023 AT 6.00 PM  

 
 

 
 TASNIM SHAWKAT 

Director of Corporate Services & Governance 

 
 

 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Jo Partridge 

   joanne.partridge@bromley.gov.uk  

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7694   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 6 June 2023 

http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/


 
 

A G E N D A 

 

1    APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN  

 

2    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

 

3    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

4    COMPLIANCE OF THE GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION (GDPR)  

 

5    MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1ST MARCH 2023 (Pages 3 - 10) 

 

6    REVIEW DETERMINATIONS  

 

7    NASACRE CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS AND AGM  

 

8   LOCAL AND NATIONAL UPDATES  

 - Teacher network meetings 
- RE artefacts project 

- RE Hub website 
 

9    'REAL' RESOURCES: INTERFAITH DIALOGUE CONFERENCES  

 

10    INTER-FAITH CALENDAR COMPETITION  

 

11   SACRE ACTION PLAN (INCLUDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH SCHOOLS) (Pages 

11 - 12) 

 - SACRE Self-evaluation 
- Governor Survey 

 

12    ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 

13   DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 6.00pm, Wednesday 1st November 2023 
6.00pm, Wednesday 28th February 2024 

 
 



1 
 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

 

Minutes of the virtual meeting held at 6.00 pm on 1 March 2023 
 

 
Present: 

 

Reverend Roger Bristow (Chairman) 
Deborah Corcoran (Vice-Chairman)  
 
 

Councillors Jonathan Andrews, Graeme Casey, 
Robert Evans, David Jefferys, Kate Lymer and 
Kevin Kennedy-Brooks 
 

Mr Christopher Town, Mrs Denise Angell, 

Ms Hannah Arnold, Mrs Katie Burtonshaw and 
Mr Saiyed Mahmood  

 

 

Also Present: 

 
Julia Andrew, LBB Head of School Standards 

Carol Arnfield, LBB Head of Service for Early Years, 
School Standards and Adult Education 

Stacey Burman, SACRE RE Adviser 
 

Ms Alex Hamill 

Ms Cilla Larbi 
 

 
 

28   MEMBERS AND ATTENDANCE 

 
The Chairman welcomed SACRE Members to the meeting of the Standing 

Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE), which was held virtually 
via Teams. 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Chris Price and 
Councillor Kennedy-Brooks attended as substitute. 

 
Apologies for absence were also received from Councillor Jessica Arnold, Mr 

Lee Kings, Mr Arvinder Nandra and Dr Omar Taha. 
 
The Chairman noted that, following the death of Mrs Jan Thompson, and 

Reverend Rachel Archer’s move to Liverpool, there were currently three 
vacancies for Church of England representatives. It was proposed that one of 

the vacancies be filled by Mr Lee Kings, moving from the teacher group to the 
Church of England group, which had been agreed by the Diocesan Board of 
Education. The Chairman was still seeking to fill the remaining vacancies and 

welcomed any suggestions as to whom he may approach. 
 

The Chairman welcomed Ms Alex Hamill and Ms Cilla Larbi to the meeting 
and introductions took place. SACRE Members were informed that it was 
proposed for both Ms Hamill and Ms Larbi to be appointed as new secondary 

Teacher Representatives on the SACRE. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
1 March 2023 
 

2 

Following a brief discussion, SACRE Members agreed that Mr Lee Kings be 
appointed as a Church of England representative, and Ms Hamill and Ms 

Larbi be appointed as secondary Teacher Representatives. 
 
The Chairman informed SACRE Members that Ms Vicki Ashmore, 

representative of the Jewish faith, had advised that she was unable to 
continue in her role on the SACRE due to other work commitments. A request 

had been made via her synagogue to identify a replacement representative. 
The Chairman extended his thanks to Ms Ashmore for the work undertaken 
during her time on the SACRE. 

 
RESOLVED that: 

 
i.) Mr Lee Kings be appointed as a Church of England representative 

on the Bromley SACRE; 

 
ii.) Ms Alex Hamill, Bishop Justus Church of England School, join the 

Bromley SACRE as secondary Teacher Representative; and, 
 

iii.) Ms Cilla Larbi, Hayes School, join the Bromley SACRE as 

secondary Teacher Representative. 

 
 

29   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 

30   COMPLIANCE OF THE GENERAL DATA PROTECTION 
REGULATION (GDPR) 

 
No breaches of the GDPR were reported. 
 

 
31   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 23RD NOVEMBER 2022 

AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd November 2022 

be confirmed as a correct record. 
 

B) MATTERS ARISING 

 
With regards to the matters arising related to Minute 21: ‘REal’ Resources: 

Interfaith Dialogue Conferences and Minute 22: Inter-faith Calendar 
Competition, the Chairman noted that these would be discussed later in the 

meeting.  
 
Minute 24: SACRE Annual Report 

The Chairman advised that the final version of the Bromley SACRE Annual 
Report 2021-2022 had been submitted to NASACRE and the Department for 

Page 4



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
1 March 2023 

 

3 
 

Education (DfE). Councillor Jefferys advised that the report had also been 
presented to Full Council on 27th February 2023. 

 
A SACRE Member noted the reference made to holding an in-person Primary 
RE Network meeting in June 2023 and enquired if the SACRE RE Adviser 

would like SACRE Members to attend. The SACRE RE Adviser advised that it 
was intended for this Network meeting to now be held in-person on 14th June 

2023 – any SACRE Members would be welcome to attend, and an invite 
could be circulated.      ACTION: SACRE RE Adviser 
 

The Chairman advised SACRE Members that the date of the next SACRE 
meeting would be moved from 7th June, to take place on 14th June 2023. It 

was intended that this meeting would be held in-person at Bromley Civic 
Centre. A Member requested that the opportunity to join the meeting remotely 
also be provided. 

 
 

32   REVIEW DETERMINATIONS 

 
No determinations had been received. 

 
 
33   'REAL' RESOURCES: INTERFAITH DIALOGUE 

CONFERENCES 

 

The SACRE RE Adviser advised that some SACRE Members, from the other 
faiths and Church of England groups, had been involved in creating short 
video clips that could be used as classroom learning tools. The videos had 

now been recorded, and were currently being reviewed as part of a robust 
quality assurance process to ensure that they fitted with the agreed syllabus. 

The intention was that schools would then be given access to these video 
clips to use as a resource in the classroom. 
 

The LBB Head of School Standards advised that all of the video clips had 
been uploaded on to a SharePoint page – this was primarily for LBB staff, but 

a ‘Knowledge Hub’ had been created in order to share the resources with 
external colleagues. In order to view the videos, a link needed to be requested 
from the School Standards Team and a process then needed to be followed 

to access the Knowledge Hub. A SACRE Member said that the link had been 
received, however the process to access the video was found to be complex, 

and it had not been possible for him to view the clips. It was agreed that the 
LBB Head of School Standards would contact the SACRE Member following 
the meeting and run through the process. 

     ACTION: LBB Head of School Standards 
 

The Vice-Chairman highlighted that, as there had been some technical 
issues, the link to review the resources had only recently been received. The 
SACRE RE Adviser suggested that further time be allowed to review the video 

resources, and proposed a deadline of the end of April 2023. This would allow 
access for the schools to be arranged for the summer term. 

Page 5



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
1 March 2023 
 

4 

On a related note, the SACRE RE Adviser reminded SACRE Members that 
Bromley had been invited by NASACRE to present the learning from this 

project at an online workshop in the summer term. It was proposed that they 
would showcase an example video and share the experiences of participants 
as part of the workshop. The SACRE RE Adviser said she would be looking to 

arrange a meeting in April 2023 for those SACRE Members who had 
volunteered to be involved to discuss the best way to present the project. 

 
 
34   INTER-FAITH COMPETITION 

 
The SACRE RE Adviser informed SACRE Members that, each year, an inter-

faith calendar competition was held for all primary schools across the 
borough, which had different themes for Key Stage 1 and Key Stage 2. It was 
noted that a Key Stage 3 competition had previously been held, but there had 

not been sufficient interest. 
 

Pupils created artwork based on the particular themes and winners were then 
selected for inclusion in the calendar, which contained the dates of festivals 
for a range of religions and worldviews. A PDF version of the calendar was 

then sent to all schools, which could be printed, and used when delivering 
assemblies to teach awareness of different religions and celebrations. 
 

The calendar competition had been launched, and schools had been advised 
that the deadline for entries was Friday 24th March 2023. It had been 

requested that original copies be sent directly to the School Standards Team 
at Bromley Civic Centre, and the SACRE RE Adviser would make the final 
selection of artwork in June 2023. 

 
A Teacher Representative said that the calendar was extremely useful, and 

asked if it was available to use in secondary schools. The SACRE RE Adviser 
said that the calendar for the current academic year could be downloaded 
from the ‘Additional Resources’ section of the Bromley Education Matters – 

SACRE page: https://bromleyeducationmatters.uk/Page/15522 
 

In response to a question from a Member, the SACRE RE Adviser said that 
text regarding the calendar competition could be provided to all SACRE 
Members following the meeting. 

    ACTION: LBB Head of School Standards / Clerk 
 

 
35   SACRE ACTION PLAN (INCLUDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

SCHOOLS) 

 
The SACRE RE Adviser had provided Members with an updated SACRE 

Action Plan for the period September 2022-September 2023. The SACRE RE 
Adviser highlighted that the actions were coloured coded and those marked in 
green were complete. 

 

Page 6

https://bromleyeducationmatters.uk/Page/15522


Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
1 March 2023 

 

5 
 

The SACRE RE Adviser noted that the first Primary and Secondary RE 
Network meetings for teachers had taken place, and the second meetings 

would be held the following week. The first of the bi-annual newsletters had 
been circulated to schools, and the second was due to be sent in May 2023. 
As previously mentioned, the information relating to the inter-faith competition 

had been sent to schools; the SACRE Annual Report 2021-2022 had been 
submitted to the relevant organisations; and the REal Resources were in the 

process of being reviewed. 
 
At the last meeting, discussions had taken place about engaging with school 

Governors and supporting them in developing RE in their schools. As agreed, 
a Governor survey/questionnaire had been drafted and it was planned that it 

would be sent to schools for the Chair of Governors to complete. Questions 
would focus on what they knew about the RE delivered in their school and  
what they would like further support with. It was noted that the Chairman 

would also be attending the Local Authority’s Governor Forum to introduce 
and explain the survey. The Chairman suggested that a further question could 

be added to the survey to ask if Governors were aware of what their school 
website said about RE – it was highlighted that, as a minimum, school 
websites should state which RE syllabus was being followed. 

 
With regards to the Faith and Belief Forum (FBF) Project, the SACRE RE 
Adviser noted that she was involved in running a pilot programme with several 

schools, including two Bromley schools, to increase parental engagement with 
RE in schools. The pilot scheme would involve schools receiving five lesser-

known artefacts from a religion or world view, which would not be holy or 
sacred, but were used for certain practices. The parents would be invited to 
host the artefacts in their own homes and, with the use of a questionnaire, be 

asked to reflect upon the concept to which items related and how they might 
be used. The responses would be collated and shared with participating 

parents at a school-based event, along with an explanation from the relevant 
worldview/religion. The project aimed to increase both inter-faith dialogue and 
parental engagement. An online CPD session would be held for teachers on 

23rd March 2023 to explain the project. In response to questions, the SACRE 
RE Adviser said that phase one of the project was only for primary schools 

but, if successful, it may be extended into a second phase which could include 
secondary schools. Once the pilot project was completed, a report could be 
provided. 

 
A Member enquired if the project would be differentiated by the age range of 

pupils. The SACRE RE Adviser said that this would form part of the 
discussions at the teacher CPD session, considering how they might share 
the five items across their schools and if they would be matched to particular 

areas of the curriculum. 
 

With regards to the teacher materials, the SACRE RE Adviser noted that, 
following some feedback on the materials that had been trialled, slight 
changes may be made to the curriculum map, and this would be discussed in 

further detail at the next teacher Network meeting. It was hoped that they 
would be able to start working towards moderation in the borough – the 

Page 7



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
1 March 2023 
 

6 

teacher materials would be developed, and pupils work collated and shared 
with the SACRE to provide an understanding of the RE taking place in 

schools. 
 
 

36   ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

 

A Teacher Representative advised that her primary school had received an 
Ofsted Inspection in December 2022. Although RE had not been chosen for a 
deep dive, it had been selected for a ‘subject sample’ – this involved most of 

the elements of a deep dive, with the exception of learning walks. There was 
no mention of RE within the judgement letter, however it was pleasing to know 

that this was an area that Ofsted had looked at during their visit. In response 
to a question from the SACRE RE Adviser, the Teacher Representative 
confirmed that the school were in the process of gathering evidence, including 

pupil voice and parental interactions, as part of the assessment for the RE 
Quality Mark which would be taking place in May 2023. 

 
Another Teacher Representative informed SACRE Members that during the 
Ofsted Inspection at her secondary school, RE had been selected for a deep 

dive. During the process the Inspectors had really wanted to know her vision 
for the subject; where she wanted to take it; what she wanted the students to 
learn; and what she saw as good RE. They had looked at the curriculum 

maps and wanted to see the embedding of knowledge and making of links 
with the wider curriculum. Secondary to that was whether this was reiterated 

by students and other staff. It was felt that the importance of RE in schools 
was continuing to grow. 
 

The SACRE RE Adviser reminded SACRE Members that a project to 
establish regional RE Hubs in every education region in England and Wales 

was underway. A website was being created in order to enable collaboration 
between everyone involved in RE, including schools, teachers, places of 
worship, SACREs and faith organisations. The RE Hubs would provide a 

platform to advertise and share knowledge, links and connections, and the 
finalised website would be launch later in the month. The RE Hubs would also 

offer a short online training session to enable individuals from places of 
interest or worship to gain kitemark accreditation to speak in schools. This 
would lead to an ‘approved’ list of speakers being made available on the 

website for schools. 
 

A Member noted that, prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, SACRE Members had 
been given the opportunity to visit schools, which provided a good way for 
them “to see RE in action”. It was questioned whether these visits could be 

reinstated. The Chairman said that this was something that could be 
considered, however there were some logistical issues and they also needed 

to be sensitive as some schools were still wary of having external visitors. The 
SACRE RE Adviser said that in the interim they were looking at other ways to 
gather information about what schools did. The Member enquired if a school 

could be asked to deliver a presentation at the next meeting of the SACRE, 
providing an overview of RE at their school. The Chairman agreed that this 

Page 8



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
1 March 2023 

 

7 
 

was a good idea and could be considered. Mrs Angell, Teacher 
Representative, said she would be happy to deliver a presentation of her RE 

Portfolio at a future meeting of the SACRE. Another Member suggested that a 
programme of presentations from different schools could be scheduled across 
the next municipal year.    ACTION: SACRE RE Adviser / Clerk 

 
The SACRE RE Adviser highlighted that she would also be asking schools to 

bring samples of pupils’ work to the Network meetings, which could then be 
shared with the SACRE. 
 

 
37   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
6.00pm, Wednesday 14th June 2023  
6.00pm, Wednesday 1st November 2023  

6.00pm, Wednesday 28th February 2024 
 

 
The Meeting ended at 7.08 pm 
 

 
 

Chairman 

 

Page 9



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 10



1 
 

Bromley SACRE Action Plan for September 2022-September 2023                

 Need Actions Dates Notes 
Te

ac
h

er
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

: n
et

w
o

rk
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 
1st  

Primary 
Network  

Invitations/promotion SB to confirm venue and date, send materials for publicity  

4/10/22 

To include: defining what is 
good RE, survey of RE 

provision; launch calendar 
competition; develop 

Syllabus support materials 
 

Contributing to: ASC; building 
links with other faiths and 
SACRE and how Syllabus 

could best support teaching 
and learning; clearer picture 
of school provision; building 
network support; improving 
pedagogy in T+L in schools; 

JA information released on school circulars and email  

Plan and run Network SB plan and run network 

1st 
Secondary 
Network 

Invitations/promotion SB to confirm venue and date, send materials for publicity 

6/10/22 JA information released on school circulars and email  

Plan and run Network SB plan and run network 

2nd 
Primary 
Network 

Invitations/promotion SB to confirm venue and date, send materials for publicity  

8/3/23 JA information released on school circulars and email  

Plan and run Network SB plan and run network 

2nd 
Secondary 
Network 

Invitations/promotion SB to confirm venue and date, send materials for publicity 

10/3/23 JA information released on school circulars and email  

Plan and run Network SB plan and run network 

3rd 
Primary 
Network 

Invitations/promotion SB to confirm venue and date, send materials for publicity/newsletter 

14/6/23 JA information released on school circulars and email  

Plan and run Network SB plan and run network 

3rd 
Secondary 
Network 

Invitations/promotion 
 

SB to confirm venue and date, send materials for publicity/ newsletter 

6/6/23 JA information released on school circulars and email  

Plan and run Network SB plan and run network 

Interfaith 
Competition: 

 
RE Calendar 
2023- 2024 

 

School Entries 

SB confirm themes with SACRE and email materials for school circular + newsletter 
Autumn 2022 

Supporting: SMSC in schools; 
develop interfaith 
understanding and 

communication; celebration 
of subject; teaching resource; 

promoting awareness of 
SACRE; boosting inter-

borough school networks, 
boosting awareness and 

inclusion of diversity in RE 

JA information released on school circulars/send newsletters  

Winners’ selection made at Network meeting(s)  14/6/23 

Design  
CA confirm design, details sent to create draft  

July 2023 
SB send to Clerk to email SACRE Chair, CA and members draft for approval (of dates) 

Production Design finalised July 2023 

Sharing  
SB create accompanying wording for schools circular, Council and LA website, JA share September 

2023 JA ensure sent to schools, brought to SACRE Meet 3, CA sharing with relevant LA team(s) 

Annual Report 
2021-22 Draft 

Members complete self-evaluation materials and send to JP to forward SB  

23/11/22 

Fulfilling: statutory 
requirement SB write draft 1 for proofreading/check on new NASACRE template 

SB amend draft, send revised draft to JP  

Review SACRE review at Meet 1 

Share 
SB amend accordingly  Dec 2022 

JP to send to NASACRE, JA to add to public SACRE page Dec 2022 

 

 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 11



2 
 

Bromley SACRE Action Plan for September 2022-September 2023 

Actions Dates Notes 

1. Supporting 
Communication 

Bi-Annual 
Newsletter 

SB create a school newsletter 1 with further guidance/support  Jan/Feb 2023 

Supporting: SMSC in schools; 
develop interfaith 
understanding and 

communication through  
teaching resources; 

promoting awareness of and 
within SACRE, 

boosting awareness and 
inclusion of diversity in RE 

 
Contributing to: building links 

with other faiths; clearer 
picture of school provision; 

improving pedagogy in T+L in 
schools 

JA/CA ensure message sent to schools via Newsletter/schools Circular Spring 2023 

SB create a school newsletter 2 with further guidance/support 
May 2023 

JA/CA ensure message sent to schools via Newsletter/schools Circular 

NASACRE 
Attendance to conference, CA ensuring continued subscription  May 2023 

RB/SB disseminate information to SACRE  14/6/23 

School 
Governors 

SB create draft Governors Questionnaire/Survey 

March 2023 SACRE approval of above 

JA/SB share with schools; RB share at Gov meeting 

JA collate responses Summer 2023 

SB share with SACRE Autumn 2023 

2. Supporting 
Resources 

 
a. Interfaith Dialogue 

(‘REal’) Resources 

Checking 

JA format clips from Interfaith Dialogue conference 1 + 2 Autumn 2022 

JA/CA upload onto LA system. Agree access for SACRE volunteer members  
Spring 2023 

SACRE Volunteer Members to check content 

Publishing 

SB get feedback from pilot with teachers  

15/6/23 SB devise NASACRE workshop with SACRE volunteer members 

Deliver NASACRE workshop with SACRE volunteer members 

SB embed resources in teacher materials Autumn 2023 

b. SACRE Speakers 
Share JA/CA share new agreed guidance materials to schools/SACRE members  

Autumn 2022 
Support SB share further training opportunities by RE Hubs  

c. FBF project 
Promote 

SB share/explain, SACRE approve involvement 
Autumn 2022 

SB invite selected schools to partake 

Develop 
Volunteer schools take part, attend CPD, collation of parental responses  Spring 2023 

SACRE Volunteers/SB to prepare responses for relevant artefacts if needed 
Summer 2023 

Share  
School events held, ideally attendance by SACRE reps/members 

FBF Materials for schools shared via networks Autumn 2023 

d. Teacher materials 
Develop 

SB continue to develop and share materials with teachers  
Summer 2023 

Collation of pupil samples  

SB devise moderation samples to align with syllabus  
Autumn 2023 

Share SB include materials/resources from a. and c. above 

 

P
age 12


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1ST MARCH 2023
	Minutes

	11 SACRE ACTION PLAN (INCLUDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH SCHOOLS)

